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[bookmark: _Toc448993430]Administrative
1. [bookmark: _Ref431390881]Q: Will the slides and participants list be made available to participants?
A: Yes, the Pre-Application Workshop presentation slides, WebEx recording, and participants list have been posted at: http://energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#GFO-15-321
2. Q: Are there preferential points for being a small business, minority-owned, women-owned, disabled veteran, or LGBT-owned business for this grant?
A:  State law prohibits applicant characteristics, such as disabled veteran, minority-owned, women-owned, LGBT-owned businesses, and small businesses, from being factored into the evaluation criteria. However, the Energy Commission encourages a wide range of diverse applicants to submit proposals to our funding opportunities.

Once projects are selected for each solicitation, the Energy Commission will send out a voluntary survey to the funding recipient, asking the prime contractor and all subcontractors questions about their geographic locations, and whether they identify as an underrepresented group.  The Energy Commission will use this information to establish a baseline of current participation rates in Energy Commission funding opportunities and determine where additional efforts should occur. The Energy Commission will report results of the survey in EPIC Annual Reports for the CPUC and the Legislature.
3. In reviewing the documents for GFO-15-321, we noticed that the page limit for Attachment 4 (Project Narrative) is 20 page according to Attachment 4 template we downloaded from the CEC website, but 30 pages according to page 16 in the RFP manual itself. Can you please confirm whether the page limit for Attachment 4 is 20 or 30 pages?
A:  The page limit for Attachment 4 (Project Narrative) is 30 pages.  Please refer back to page 16 of the solicitation manual to see the requirements for page limits, http://energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#GFO-15-321.
[bookmark: _Toc448993431]General
4. Q: Can you elaborate on what resources applicants are supposed to provide to entrepreneurs required under this grant?
A:  Resources may include, but not be limited to the following  testing and demonstration facilities:  plug and play office space, laboratory space, research resources, proving grounds for innovations, public buildings and spaces, business expertise, support and other resources that can help an entrepreneur successfully develop their company.   Please also reference page 13 in the solicitation.
[bookmark: I08F75E14A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F75E15A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F78520A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F78521A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F78522A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F78523A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F78524A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F78525A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F7D340A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F7D342A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F7FA50A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F7FA51A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F86F80A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: I08F86F81A93B11E2BB17AE4955424172][bookmark: _Toc448993433]Bidder Eligibility 
5. Q: With regard to the above-referenced grant funding opportunity, may a former CEC member be included as a member of one of the entities that will be part of the proposed innovation cluster?  In the alternative, may a former CEC member be included as one of the proposed members of the advisory committee for the innovation cluster?
A:  Pursuant to the California Public Contract Code, section 10411:
1) For the two-year period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may enter into a contract in which he or she engaged in any of the negotiations, transactions, planning, arrangements or any part of the decision-making process relevant to the contract while employed in any capacity by any state agency.
2) For the twelve-month period from the date he or she left state employment, no former state officer or employee may enter into a contract with any state agency, if he or she was employed by that state agency in a policy-making position in the same general subject area as the proposed contract within the 12-month period prior to his or her leaving state service.

If Contractor violates any provisions of above paragraphs, such action by Contractor shall render this Agreement void. (Pub. Contract Code §10420).  Members of boards and commissions are exempt from this section if they do not receive payment other than payment of each meeting of the board or commission, payment for preparatory time and payment for per diem. (Pub. Contract Code §10430 (e)).

6. Q: Will the Energy Commission allow or facilitate bid partnerships?
A: The Energy Commission cannot participate in putting groups and teams together and must evaluate each proposal submitted as a complete and independent proposal for this solicitation.  Please check out the LinkedIn subgroup page and browse the list of subgroups available bit.ly/CalEnergyNetwork.  Please also follow this link to see the workshop participant list:  http://www.energy.ca.gov/contracts/epic.html#GFO-15-321. 
[bookmark: _Toc448993435]Match Funding and Allowable Purchases
7. Q: If wanting to use a facility as match funding, what percentage is counted?
A: This would be up to the recipient to determine the match amount net worth, whether it is a percentage or dollar amount.
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